From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 1/4/2012 9:06:37 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Shiloh IV

That should do it.

Thanks,

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:27 AM
To: Schultz, Adam

Cc: Simon, Jason

Subject: Re: Shiloh IV

Hi Adam,

The CUP and final EIR were 1ssued by the County on 12/15 and will be final on 1/15.

Please let me know if you need more information.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Allen, Meredith

SB GT&S 0322037
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Cc: Simon, Jason <jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Shiloh IV

Hi Meredith,

I’m working on the Shiloh I'V resolution now and notice that both the CUP and the final EIR
were expected (per the Advice Letter) in December 2011. Can you provide an update on both?

Happy new year!

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0322038
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